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August 13, 1917.

Baocon, und
Brusohli.

San’ Divgo, Calif.

Gentlemen:

I regrat that the City officinls of S8an Diego have not
realized the situation and taken advantage of our offer to sell
wator to the City. I do not feecl under any moral or legal obli-
gation to sell the city any water vhatever, 2t the present time;
but I do consider it admost oriuinal that the City Council of
San Dicgo cannot see the point; i.,e., that the Cuymmsce Vater
Co., i going tc dispocze of its surpluc wat.r and if it ceannot
sell 1t to the city it is gelag te cell it for irrigetion. Once
this water is attached tc lands and used for irrigation purpoces,
it can nevor be taken awey, e ure every nmcath cttachiang rater
for irrigation purposcs tc new landa. Every drop of water cold for
irrigation purpoces for new lands réduces to just that exteant the
amount of »ater that we can furnicih the City of San Diego, cnd
within the next few wecksc we chull probably dispoce of all our
surplus water,

You can readily understand that we are not gcing to furnish
water to the Clty and tnke a chance of suit for damages from cur
concumers, If it comes to o point wheore we nre tnking any chances,

we will force the City of San Diego tc put up a saticfactory bend to

protect us, before the city will get any water froz this system. I

am thoroughly convinced thet a oeries of dry years are aheand of us,

and that this condition will arice in the near future, =ith the
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growth of our city and the added dexands for the Cantonuent.
If the City of San Diego mantc to make a contract with ue,

for one or two_mllllon gollono of water a day for tho next twelve
monthg or two yeuro, ut six coento (6¢4) = thousand gallons, delivered
to tho_oity limits, wo securing from your H:z:nlth Officer, Dr. Banks,
a proper certificate as to the quelity of the mter, I am williag
to recommend that the Cuyanaga Water Co. tuzke on en obligation of
this kind., If the City of San Diego only wantz tc buy & swmall
amount of ﬁatsr from us frou tinme to time, the price will be ten
cents (103) a thousand gmnllons, but the City cannot expect uc to
hold ocurselves in readineos &t all times to furnishh the city #sith
water, with no aesurance of the sale of any sater toc the city.

'lIt has been proven cnce th-t the Cuyumaca Watcr Co, cuved
the oituation for sixty days, after the floods of 1516, If the
fact that we are in pocition to take care of the City's ncede in
an energeacy is not worth anything, the quicker we find it out the
better, znd wec will dispose of our water elcevhers, tut as a nmatter
of insurance alone, in my opinion, the city of 8an Diego certulinly
should tie up our cgsurplus wmter rather than have 1t attached to
lands and be loot forever, except at o prohlbltive figure.

I am sending = copy of thic letter to a few of the cltizens
of San Diego. 1t is not my declire te muke this letter publie, but
it 1e & frank exprescion from one man to another of thc water 2it-
untion, as I seec 1t.

Kindly treat this letter as wheclly perconal.

Yours very truly,

(Signed) Ed Fletcher.




August 13, 1917,

Mr, Ed Fletoher,
Manager Ouyamaoa Vater Co.,
San Diego, Calif,
Dear Sir:
I feel that I should oall your attenticn to the

increase in consumers of irrigation water on the Cuyamaca

system, which are ae follows:

For the month of Kay, 300
ol B ? oniny JURS, . 196
o B - * July, A4

Sore of the above are doxestic consumers, who have
taken advantage of the emergency irrigation rate. Howewer,
therc 1s o deolded inoreasse in the demand for irrigation

water.

I feel 1t is my duty to éall your attention to au
order of the Commiccion, giving uc authority to =ell only
40 inches additional water for irrigating purpoaes, ze shown
on page 16 of decision No. 4058. As you are aware, there are
applicutions in our office for nearly 1C0C inches of irrigation
water, csnd over 40 inches from one organization alone in Bpring

Valley, which will soon be resady to demsnd all of our surplus

water in question.
Very siacerely ycurs,

CUYAXACA WATER COXPANY,

(8igned) Lou B. Mathews

o

Secretary.
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Dr. H, P, Bard,
City Counecil,
fan Diego, Calif.

My deer Dr. Bard:
I_wrlfé you thie personal letter,

thet under date of September 14th, I recoocived the

following letter from my assocliate:

: "I think
it would be very desirable to notify the
C..7 that if they do not accept our offer
~¢ 8¢, the price is withdrawn, and then in
ca=> they request water to quote them lO#G

, a9 ensuorized by the Reilroad Commieaion.

Ag .coon a3 I hear from my othaer associata, I shall

withdraw our offer.

-

Yours very truly,

Januzry 22, 1218.

"Dr. H, P, Burd,

City Council,
San Diego, Culif,

Uy dear Dr. Bard:

an thank ycou
very kindly ¢ ' | - 14 . me at
the La lgsaan

I want to zzy that if the City of
Capitan dam and takee zwny the surplus

water, thcecre is no source of supply whatsoever to ttke care cf
the growing needs of the sccticn arcund La Hesa, 2nd it dces

seem u crime that the cily of Szn Dicge should ge after that-

only scurce of supply vhen the La wesze n: it
A
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ury put two gr three
Capitan when for %45C,0C0 t: "
2iverting Dam and cne at Con:
billl :nd accomnlish the san
keep the water at an elev:

i,

-
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By the way, 1 have incstructed
larze map chowing the roads of S2n
nap is n2ltozectlicr too scmall,

I an leaving todey for Wnghi
~oTrae.

--: ) | » - - Y -~
with kind rernruc,

V.ory sincersly yours,

|/ r
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